

From: Griffith, William C. <wgriffith@larkinhoffman.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 5:22 PM
To: Markegard, Glen
Cc: Centinario, Michael; Kristin Muir
Subject: Public Hearing for Rosa Development

Glen,

Thanks for taking time with us this afternoon to discuss the application(s) submitted on behalf of Rosa Development. This email is written on behalf of the applicant requesting extension of the public hearing on the application from July 14, 2022 to July 28, 2022. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Bill

William C. Griffith
Shareholder

direct | 952-896-3290
mobile | 612-986-7711

8300 Norman Center Drive
Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1060

www.larkinhoffman.com

**Larkin
Hoffman**

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. This message may be an Attorney-Client communication from the law firm of Larkin Hoffman Daly & Lindgren Ltd., and as such is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, or an agent responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this message in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the message, and return any hard copy print-outs. No legal advice is being provided or implied via this communication unless you are (1) a client of Larkin Hoffman Daly & Lindgren Ltd., and (2) an intended recipient of this message.

This message may have been sent to you using encrypted delivery. If you reply to an encrypted email, your email provider may deliver the response with encryption. [Forwarding this message may not provide the same encryption safeguards, depending on the email services being used. By doing so, you may unknowingly expose the sensitive content to others via the Internet.]